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                     ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURT 

          FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 
                                        OF FLORIDA IN AND FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY 
  

UNIFIED FAMILY COURT JUDICIAL MEMO 
 

To:     
 
From:  _____________________________________Unified Family Court  
 
Date:  ______________________________________ 
 
RE:__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Related Criminal Cases:                      Status 
_______________       _________________⁭Open   ⁭Closed  Date Closed:_____________ 

_______________       ________________ ⁭Open   ⁭Closed  Date Closed:_____________ 

_______________       ________________ ⁭Open   ⁭Closed  Date Closed:_____________ 

Related Family Cases: 
_______________       _________________⁭Open    ⁭Closed  Date Closed:_____________ 

_______________       _________________⁭Open    ⁭Closed  Date Closed:_____________ 

_______________       _________________⁭Open    ⁭Closed  Date Closed:_____________ 

Related Juvenile Cases: 
_______________       _________________⁭Open    ⁭Closed  Date Closed:_____________ 

_______________       _________________⁭Open    ⁭Closed  Date Closed:_____________ 

_______________       _________________⁭Open    ⁭Closed  Date Closed:_____________ 

Other related Cases: 
_______________       _________________⁭Open    ⁭Closed  Date Closed:_____________ 

_______________       _________________⁭Open    ⁭Closed  Date Closed:_____________ 

_______________       _________________⁭Open    ⁭Closed  Date Closed:_____________ 

Miscellaneous: 
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 


